
ECCJ 仮訳 

＜モニタ基準改定＞データ提出依頼 （EPA メール本文 2008 年 3 月 11 日） 
 
Dear ENERGY STAR® Computer Monitor Partner or Other Interested Stakeholder: 
  
Attached, please find a memorandum from Christopher Kent, U.S. EPA, inviting manufacturers to submit 
product information on a subset of their qualified computer monitor models at four different luminance setting 
scenarios. This request is in follow-up to the December 2007 request for non-qualified product information in 
support of the revision of the Version 4.1 ENERGY STAR computer monitor specification. 
 
Additional supporting attachments include: 
1. The masked dataset for models submitted in response to the December 2007 request 
2. A chart showing On Mode power consumption at minimum, maximum, default and ENERGY STAR 
luminance levels for the masked dataset 
3. An ENERGY STAR monitor data collection worksheet & testing instructions 
4. The Version 4.1 ENERGY STAR computer monitor specification 
 
Manufacturers are requested to submit data to Mehernaz Polad, ICF International, at mpolad@icfi.com no 
later than Monday, March 31, 2008 so that it may be considered in the development of the Draft 1 Version 
5.0 ENERGY STAR computer monitor specification. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Christopher Kent at (202) 343-9046 or 
kent.christopher@epa.gov or Mehernaz Polad at (202) 862-1175 or at the e-mail address noted above. 
  
Thank you for your continued support of ENERGY STAR! 
  

Monitor_Testing_31108.pdf  

 On_Mode_Chart.pdf  

 Monitors_Dataset_31108.xls  

MonitorSpecV42.1.pdf  

 Monitor_Data_Collection_Worksheet_31108.xls  

 
 
＜メール概要＞ 
・ 適合モニタに関して 4 つの異なる輝度設定におけるデータの提出を求める。 
・ 本メールには、以下の書類が添付されている。 
 －2007 年 12 月の要求に応じて提出されたデータ（モデル名等の情報が隠されているもの） 
 －上記データによる図表（最小、最大、初期設定、および ENENERGY STAR 規定の輝度におけるオン

モード消費電力） 
 －データ集収集用シートおよび説明 
 －ENERGY STAR モニタ基準バージョン 4.1 
・ データは、2008 年 3 月 31 日までに、ICF International の Mehernaz Polad に提出してほしい。 
・ 上記期限までに提出されたデータは、バージョン 5.0 基準の第 1 草案の策定において検討される。 
・ 質問／懸念等については、EPA の Christopher Kent または ICF International の Mehernaz Polad に連

絡してほしい。 
 


